

Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices
Church Walk
Clitheroe
Lancashire
BB7 2RA

Date 05 May 2021

Email: planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk

References CM9 Ref: 4.4.2.26011.
LPA App Ref: 3/2021/0449

For the attention of Mr John Macholc (Case Officer)

Dear Mr Macholc

THE PLANNING (HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES) REGULATIONS 2015

APPLICATION FOR HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES CONSENT FOR STORAGE OF HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES INVOLVED IN AN INDUSTRIAL PROCESS, PREVIOUSLY APPROVED ON 3/2014/0759 AT JOHNSON MATTHEY PIMLICO INDUSTRIAL AREA WEST BRADFORD ROAD CLITHEROE BB7 4QB

Thank you for consulting us about this Hazardous Substances Consent application.

HSE is currently unable to provide it statutory advice.

Please do not treat this holding letter as "no objection".

HSE do not currently have a specialist risk assessor available to

- Consider the way the quantities of the specified hazardous substances being applied for will be kept and used at the specific location
- Identify and then analyse potential major accident scenarios
- Assess the consequences of potential accident scenarios to the surrounding area
- Seek technical peer review of their assessment in order to provide you with advice

When resource becomes available HSE will process the case as quickly as possible, but please be aware that depending on the complexity of the case, it may take weeks or even months before a full response can be given.

When resource becomes available HSE will write to you again with an estimate of when our formal advice will be provided. Based on current workloads and priorities, we estimate the earliest commencement date is 26 July 2021.

This holding letter is being copied to the applicant/agent.

Chemicals, Explosives and
Microbiological Hazards Division

Mr Richard Heaton

CEMHD5
Building 1
Floor 2
Redgrave Court
Bootle L20 7HS

Tel: 02030283063

<http://www.hse.gov.uk/>

Head of Unit
Dr Jim Neilson

If you have any queries please send them to HazSubCon.CEMHD5@hse.gov.uk

Yours faithfully

Pp S Rance

**Mr Heaton
HM Principal Inspector of Health and Safety
CEMHD5**

Cc: Andrew.bretherick@matthey.com